

**Western Washington University Associated Students
Facilities and Services Council
Tuesday, March 12, 2013** **VU543**

Present: Hung Le (AS Vice President for Business & Operations); Tilly Chides (VU Support Staff); Megan Whiteside (OC); Joseph Levy; Spencer Peterson
Absent: Dulcinea Rattet (Recycle Center); Mary Sanborn (Child Development Center); Shelby Albin (Lakewood); Greg McBride (Assist. Dir. VU Facilities);
Advisor: Jim Schuster (Director of VU Facilities);
Secretary: Madeline Espeseth
Guest:

MOTIONS

MC-13-W-3 Approve the funding to replace rafts in the Outdoor Center. *Passed*

The meeting was called to order by Hung Le, Chair at 4:25pm

I. REVISIONS TO THE AGENDA

II. ACTION ITEMS

A. Raft Requests

There is \$12,000 left in the Repair and Replacement fund, and this request will use \$8,000.

MO TION FS-13- W -3 by Levy

Approve the funding to replace rafts in the Outdoor Center.

Second: Brownstein Vote: 5-0-0 Action:Passed

III. OTHER BUSNIESS

A. Next Quarter

Please fill out the Doodle so we can pick a time to meet for next quarter.

IV. MEMBER REPORTS

The Meeting was adjourned at 4:30p.m.

Minutes approved by Hung Le, Chair, 6-13-13.